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{In Archive} RE: Non-DEER Review - joint status report draft

Steven.Long, abesaReda | CHarmstead, Darren,

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted | KMcKinley|Reda
.. KValenzuela, LSidibe, Marian.Brchn, §E£5EEEE )
Walsh, Natalie to: Martin.Vu, Matthew.Evans@sce,|Redacted Lai, 05/21/2010 01:05 PM

Peter, Peter Ford,|Redacted | Shahana.Samiullah,
|Redacted |Steve.Galanter, Tapawan-Conway,
Zenaida G.

Archive:

Because | was out of the office last week, its taken a bit longer than expected to get this back to you. |
don't think its particularly time sensitive at this point as a status report memorializing the process. But, it
would be good to wrap it up and move forward with everything else we need to do.

From ED's perspective, the attached doc is pretty much ready to go subject to any final edits from the
10Us. Letus know if you'd like to schedule time next week to meet {o discuss. Otherwise, we can just
finalize the doc via email, and send it to the ALJ and assigned Commissioner when its ready.

From: Walsh, Natalie

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 7:39 PM
To: 'Steven.Long@sce.com’
Cc: abesa@semprautilities.com; [Redacted |CHarmstead@semprautilities.com; Darren:
Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com;Redacted |
[Redacted | KMcKinley@semprautilities.comjRedacted |
KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com;

[Redacted |Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sce;Redacted | Paul Reeves;
Lai, Peter; Peter Ford; Robert Kasman; Shahana.Samiullah@sce.comjRedacted |
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SRRd@pge.com; Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Subject: RE: Non-DEER Review Group Meeting- Wednesday April 28, 2010, 3:30-5:00 PM

'm sorry if there was an expectation that we have a meeting today. | thought we decided on the last call
that we would not schedule another group meeting until ED had a revised draft ready to review.

Ve would like to wrap this up as soon as we can, but there is less urgency to finalizing a status report
document. Please don't expect any meetings on the doc until we can carve out time on our end 1o edit it.

it may not be this week given all the other deliverables going out.

From: Steven.Long@sce.com [mailto:Steven.Long@sce.com]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 3:31 PM

To: Walsh, Natalie

Cc: abesa@semprautilities.com; |Redacted ICHarmstead@semnrautilities com: Darren:
Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com; Redacted |
[Redacted | KMcKinley@semprautilities.com; [Redacted |
KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com;

Redacted | Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sclgj Redacted | Paul Reeves;
Lai, Peter; Peter Ford; |Redacted Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com;|Redacted

[Redacted | Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Subject: Re: Non-DEER Review Group Meeting- Wednesday April 28, 2010, 3:30-5:00 PM

Natalie,
Are we meeting today? If so, on the # below?

Thanks

Steven M. Long, P.E.

Manager

Energy Engineering

Strategic Planning and Technical Services
Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division
Southern California Edison

6042A North Irwindale Ave.

Irwindale, CA 91702

626-633-3108

626-607-7682 Cell

626-633-3394 Fax

{in Archive} Non-DEER Review Group Meeting- Wednesday April 28, 2010, 3:30-5:00 PM

Walsh, Natalie to:  Steven.Long, Lai, Peter 04/28/2010 01:56 PM

C abesa,%armstead, "Darren”, Don.Arambula, EKirchhoff/Redacted |

. KMcKinley , KVal Marian.Brown,[Redacted | Martin.Vu, "Matthew.Evans@sce”|Redac [Paul

" Reeves", "Peter Ford", [Redacted ', Shahana.Samiullah,| Redacted Steve.Galanter, "Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida
G
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Archive: This message is being viewed in an archive.

ED-Utilities

Non-DEER Review Meeting

Call-in No|Redacted

Redacted

Participant code

Proposed Agenda
Discuss revised draft doc attached to email below.

Please let me know if you have other item you wish to discuss at today’s meeting.

From: Steven.Long@sce.com [mailto:Steven.Long@sce.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:31 AM

To: Lai, Peter
Cc: abesa@semprautilities.com; |Redacted | CHarms liti ' :
Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautiIities.com'jRGdaCted

[Redacted | Kevin Madison; KMcKinley@semprautilities.com;[Redacted |
KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com;

[Redacted |Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sce|Redacted | Walsh,
Natalie; Paul Reeves; Peter Ford;|Redacted | Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com;|Redacted

[Redacted | Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Subject: Re: Today's non-DEER review meeting moved to Friday

Peter,
As a follow-up from Monday’s meeting, we have made the following types of changes to the document:
1. Clarified what is the utilities point of view in various places ("Utility's Opinion")

2. Clarified the agreement from the April 9th meeting by adding on sentence of clarification and
dropping the two sections that were problematic.

3. Added a reference to the analysis for the likely DOEZ2 impacts (SCE values) and an appendix with
that explanation.

4. Provided some minor edits to the custom document and other items throughout.

All the changes were highlighted in yellow so they can be reviewed quickly.
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We'd like to discuss in the meeting today.

Steven M. Long, P.E.

Manager

Energy Engineering

Strategic Planning and Technical Services
Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division
Southern California Edison

6042A North Irwindale Ave.

Irwindale, CA 91702

626-633-3108

626-607-7682 Cell

626-633-3394 Fax
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